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State of lorida

DATE: December 12, 2005

TO: Kay B. Flynn, Chief of Records, Division of the Commission Clerk &
Administrative Services

FROM: Jennifer A. Rodan, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel(ﬂ“l

RE: 050820-WS - Application for amendment of Certificates 611-W and 527-S to

extend water and wastewater service areas to include territory in Charlotte County
by MSM Utilities, LLC.

Please add the attached letter, dated December 12, 2005, to the docket file. The following
chart shows the list of recipients of this letter.
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December 12, 2005

Mr. Robert L. Austin
29151 Marylu Avenue
Punta Gorda, FL. 33982

Re: Docket No. 050820-WS - Application for amendment of Certificates 611-W and 527-S to
extend water and wastewater service areas to include territory in Charlotte County by MSM

Utilities, Inc.

Dear Mr. Austin:

Thank you for your letter regarding the application filed in the above-referenced docket. In
your letter, you indicated that you object to MSM Ultilities’ application for amendment of its

certificates to provide water and wastewater service.

Subsequent to receiving your letter, MSM Ultilities filed an amendment to its application with
the Public Service Commuission. The amended application removed certain territory from its proposed
water and wastewater service area, including the territory in which you are located. Therefore, you

will not be within MSM Utilities’ water and wastewater service territory.

If you have any questions, you may contact me at (850) 413-6189.

Sincerely,

Jennifer A. Rodan
Attomey

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Rieger)
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